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nabi.bakhsh@chipconsulting.org
From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 2:31 PMTo: nabi.bakhsh@chipconsulting.org; LALANI, AfshanCc: 'Naila Nizam'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; DURRANI, SaimaSubject: Re: [EXT] Approval Required for Investigation against UCOO Azeem UC 02 Sikanderabad Kemari Town

Proceed 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
From: nabi.bakhsh@chipconsulting.org <nabi.bakhsh@chipconsulting.org> Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 3:51:43 PM To: LALANI, Afshan <lalania@who.int> Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int> Subject: [EXT] Approval Required for Investigation against UCOO Azeem UC 02 Sikanderabad Kemari Town  
  Dear Ms. Afshan,   Greetings from CTC, Hope you are doing well.   I am sharing with you a complaint received from CHW Soomia against UCOO Azeem regarding misbehaving, using harsh language and threating the staff. In this regard, CTC management wants to initiate inquiry on reported complaint. Approval from PTL is required for initiating the inquiry on this matter for further necessary action as per SOPs.     Best Regards   Nabi Bakhsh Bosan Project Coordinator-CTC, Sindh Cell: 03005138131   


